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pg> gzocorr 8@aq zogOcoczod6ooi eco eecetrrqe zodto Ec6oOorrJosJ 0o60

o@@ pg> gzocc,a2r 6 e"^, <8.6Ozo:Oct 9@6060 q2zb?eo 8@ocog 669 oc e,ccOcd6

ogeo gQBo?rJ 689 e.:o OoOc oroC OldQ ouJr2oOzr"J q16Dco eo16 gOcocalgzo: eocOg>

gzo:ccracoolocoal ozlcdO p6> gzo:ccaar 8@ocog 6890 o1606 8&eo qOoa> Oo:

qor:zrlzld crcezrco2rJ E6aa 68@ zoggmczo:d<6ooi 0o69 oO.

pg:: gzorcaaar 8@ocog 68oOQ, eo@ccog qadOo uOz:JOcocoar cocog oldorcO Edgco
669 zs:g@aczor66ooi Oco6@nl Om qn6, zog@mczorc8olOco esgcg)O q1O6 68O0
qqood zo:drdoal m@ oglC oOa:zrf Ezorglerconl ozr:c@16 8OQ ogorog9 zrrlOlzil8@O

zoOgre zo:daJoaf rr:@ eold qOdO erlOlrfo@ ugar9 9zi: 66O r:169 oc eo@ccoo@

qOdO es1O1ri9O qgcg ro:d1g grlrcOd<6co 6699 zo:g,9mczo:d6ooJ 0ro6@6.

esOccro9 pg> Oc5z::czo"rd6 @ocO@cs es@OrrJOO er6toJesc 68o@ Oco6@, ocgaot zo:dzl

esc5oOcoztJ EEzrI gdg gA8.

2018 q"zn: 19 q6a dcdzo Eo6r: ertloo} 16 (l) CE OcnalEo gzoc6O, eo9cs)o@ Oc58zo

eoor ro:c@zrr pg> gzo:coar:: 8@ocog 6890 o16Oa elBQ afOdco ecqccog, Ecog9, Ozrla:9

toc Oldzo@ 8€Aq 68 esBQ oercr}eroi oc Oc66rc erOaiOcocozn coc gbJco.
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pgr: gzocor: Eco<6?rce eo0OaJbooal Eo{6zooqJ Oco6O

cs@ajnconl oeoo 9e)5 g?ocoa?r, O"Oc eoo OldQ 6oc q16Om ggc<6cdgzo r,lcOg:l

geocoaarcoaJocotrJ oncd OOO e.:cOcd<6 o:toQdlOzol gOcQO oo gcoal gr:oc qlr2grl
8co<6r: OcSncO 8a>al 66@ @coccj qd9<6 oD, eocOcd6 eooda:8@ 6,cood gOOo@

cotoEzr:89zol Otr: o:$oi, 6 e.^, 8co<6o': 966 gr:cdO Eo€62rro5 8g 68oOQ Oco

esrOEO@ ggc6czrlOzo eocOg> gzoccao:coai Qo:cOd<6co a>6aaiac 00O Or: neopdl
660?0l oa:cO61 e1n. O"Oc eoo OldQ ad ooJ eocpEzo'r ogeo Ogerl@ 6esc AOc<6coi@zor
oecOgr: gr:coaocoai q168co o16 qnd, dE g9c6coJ9zor v:cOco o99 pg> gm,lcoa?r)

eJqzDg zodo60trJ er88gr:ccri EBrl oq1 gOm qc8Ezo Ed<6 ozoodS 0m 06u1O @n

dgc oOd.

@ e"^, Eco<62:: 966 gzorcdO Eo<6o'roc,i ozorcOomJ ogeo Oc 88al Eco<rr:ooJQ

Oanl8c^r 06crJOco eso OaalEco eolzo:$gO8zrl ga2O $coc zodar gQ. gc EBal erOgdOol,

gzilcca rs:da gg 8co<6zl @rlc^:O egm@r'l eoerorc co14o@Q O.Oc ooJ OldQ oulqoOzd
pg> gzo:ccar:Og q16 6co o16 g@c<6col@zo eocOgrs grrcoazrrcoal q1EOoO qOgcr:@

ogr::co16@ oc aafoai6r 680 eogorc qOa{dcoOCOnO 6,8or Eo<rn er8elc0 orrelg@

zod @cocnI@zor zodr:: gQ. OdgOc qralOO ouJqoOa} SgOar g9c6cnl@zo: eocOdo

gzilcc:obJocozrJ EgOa aeor@O OOc O"OcOdzrJ EgOnJarc Q Oger19 gOg OtrlozlJ dOc

ga$eoalOcr:ocozr}, O>ceJ o610r: eolzo:Eo9trl, oOaarca}Ez:l Oe)tor8ogzr}, OdgOc

glml8o9zrJ ooJ qorrrln6 ercgr"rcotrl OeD or6@g2rJ 016 orJa2 6oc Oa OrE6.

qo>alnd ocgmoc$ es0ggc8nlOo 8@AgO @a:coa'I gzoccl: 66o@ qgo8rrl ors:cQog,

qOa$OcoOCEr:O 6,821 0co<6ar er6escO esregg@ 68@ 86eo qouzrlad eoezrros 8@AqO

qOoOCOcozsl gOccozrln:c gQ.

oc8nc zodtrr gg <86OzoOo gdesol6O6 6,EaocOor, cBqqOzs:Ozl qlalno@aJr2Og
eocOcd6nlOc,s a:?r zog@zrczodoco E8zrl zoda 6q eo@Orl8n oor@gdO 669 gcocozl

cq.

Ed8rrj oo:J aroJ?rJOcoal oerJa2oOrrl eogccoo9 qO<dO erOtzrJ@ B€Aq g@c<6cofOzo

q86aJEzirzlcOcozof 6o0q corrJr: eogOzr}Oo.coa-J gOcornl 8co<ra: c^rcnJ8 9ar elgrr@O

E6OzoO<fc0 eoqo3 eso o@cs:o@ qA<dO el1O1zii9 8€aq ugzlg ococqc olEo9
ggcgrfOco E6aa zs:dtl gQ. ggcoOnl q8EcrJ0ancOcoml qi6 AOO @c Ecogaror

zodalotrJ oO 9e> gzo:coazlOg ei eo@OzriOo,o?rl g oo@gdD68@ OgO @coa} Soctrrr
OcSnco-O qOOczs:co ococp zo,g ge Ebld, OO oo:@gdD68@ g9cdOziJ oarcOaJotrl n@
ocoa} ooco Szorddio zilg, gt:J<o. ozo:oe.i Qoq, qmccoo: EdEzrJ oeoJ nolalocord @n
qOdO er1O1zrl9 qOeorri E@O o16o:.

9e> gzorrsroog oproco oc qzrlo5coocl eoqslc ocgzor Q opoqp oc 8{Ezr} 6,6n oc

ocOcd<6O gregrl 0 q,6 OO e,:Er oo@gdO 689 qlzi;guf 9e, gzocaar:Og eo9aJrl

gQ8orl680 qcocozr gQ.

gels gzticom 8@Ag @ac,rzsf g?ocoa 68@ eogoc eo@co@ e€ ft6 qccobo o'eoJ O>cocd

@coctoc6zo:@Oe 9e> oac6o267 eo@OrrJOocori g@c<6OtJ F4gg Ecocrm eoczol8 gOc

oa-Jz::c 6Q. Eco6r:or.i ogoroco8g, qEnlo<6c0 eoo zocSco ocOaro t,:qoc @c 0(160
gr2co. 9o-crJ 8co6a: @r:or eogoc OO eo@g5<6ocorr}O Oco6O ga2<o.

*'ir 6 | 10



& I f;F.P.*?*?-TB?g?gF I NATIONAL AUDIT OFBICE
uaosl I

9co6J EcD6rn* olgQ argr:cool OlQcool Eo{66'r oeoccocol8@, gOczlr qur>ab:d esce?r g6Ogr:c

urc qor:m2trl zordr€ 8@aqO eicer:6 to:dE1 gOr: ercSoaO62ll fteODI todar gQ.

2, oOtlzd ooardzsr oc 6c.rcgar qOoxzs:c 8€aq OcBrlcO

2.1 2018 q"zs: 19 gda eJcdzo 0co<6a erzlozrJ w:a.2007 g"zo 7 gdar eo9cro9 Earool ocorl

eogurzrl qOoa>ncOcoaj en00zr}Oocozrl EonJes gdecgar q1r;gr'i oD ,

2.1 .l gcoa} Oc6o:ceO ozlloJOco:<6zrcD zorg, gaco eogeoc ergz::9 ozolcOoaj SaJr:d zo:d q16 zoldr€
O@zrf 0zrr Oeelr@ a76,2007 Q"zo 7 gdm e,s@ccl@ szrorJ 163 (2) 0roril6ooJ totr: 2018
q.to 19 gdar dcdzor 8s)<6tt Emorl 12 (e) Ocoaldoc^i eogozll qOoatsncOzrf qgO,
Eco6arc.r eoqoc qOoa> 8c.lg oarcdqdl e.1o esrE:rQ€ 689 gc EBal gOcolzrJzlc gg god,
@cocr} o8nle6oo:al oer8 c,sar qczo:cdcoO 68 ge, Oc&zrrc eo@co@ esOolOcog)rr os)coi

6ae.

2.1.2 2018 q.r: 19 q6a eJcdzo Eco6rs: or:oaj 6 (1) (q0 (iii) Ocozrl6oc^$ eoga:nJ qoo>ocOco
gpqO oe9co:o9 9e> g?Dccer, ga2zii O6oco eoOer g6Qo oD,

2.1.3 2018 q"zo: 19 gdzr dcdzo:8co<6m or"rozrl6 (l) (qt) (iv) OcorrJdoo$ eogu:zrl qoo:>r:coco
gpO @cocrJ OcUacoD z::6}triOcs)6211o: zorg @r:co cogroc oga@ or:cOoai (6), (6,o), (O),

(e9) eoo (O) cooorl gnfOc q16 68zslo<r arld gzqzsl O6oor.$Q 9c EBzlJ Egzsrdzr: eq
65o{cracozrl gQ6erzf aldar gg pg> gzocotzrOe qra:gzdO qro:,

2.2 qglco9mco zs:drrr gg @cocOc&co eoeo gOc co?rJrrc gg eocalS Or: eoc g@c6crJ9zo:

zo:{gOgO EOc 68@ eg, erto?t eogorzr} gzDcoa 6690 ord@ 680zol @coa} qOOcaroO
ga'l ozlc0co,

2,2,1 2018 q"zo: 19 gdr: e3cEr, Eg)<6n err:ooJ 12 (et) OoaJdoc.i eogv:a} qOoa>ncoco qpqo

asOcsro@ $cezil O<dOgoc,3 cs@ e,rc9cSzoocozo;O eogco@ eo@OTJOD o:O EEgOml

es@OzrJOocozr} eoag{O ooC qar>czo:cdcodr"J eoc@cm> O>coc6zo: r:rJOocsrlJ A1irr76O

es@0zrJOc^:ml q16 OO,

2.2.2 2018 q"zo 19 gda eJcdzs: Es)<6?rr esmonJ 12 (6) oorrJdooi eogorri gooa>ncoco qpo
ero:o: eogozd 66nles<6 toid co9 qgcg @6n 66cozo:O otoJ eo9cs)o9 ecgzo: 9<dO6o
E8zrl6azii zodlll gg oOr:"ral oocg oo:J EocrJe EOcmOgO E€lzoJe oarcOar ogos $<oc
zod qrd AO,

46 86 u>c odqgcSOgO oocpO

(q) @ €"?s'rc Ae5cnc:rI$zor ol9cdOcQ

eJr:deJoo3 gqgl odqgcE

(i) p.od.137 (5)

qEAe oe$c8@

eoloEO c,sgOaJeJocozr} Oa-: qOoddcoOQ cJOc er8zolesc

ozocO 6O1dQ .e* tocdocozr: 6oOm OO mloroeocal

ddooi odc2gc8 arc 6,ooqa$ qpo qrr>czocdcodzrf d
gO> 8@Og co62tJ ooaJOc 6o0r: OO eogorni QOg

eo9co9 08ztJ 8OE Oc^c5, @?of8ejtrj, OcoS eoo Solgf

@cd1 68o9 AO cozlcQ oc<dO 91590 oerd
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(ii) g,od, 371(2\

(qr) dceJrs OrscEcd Opo6lO

(i) bc<dOcocd ogfzogoc} 2021

ozrcO190& 16 Qa16 g.tol

0ll202l gdzl dceJ> O>cscd

Ogo6fOce eo9eo 6a2ol zordar

6q oOoa:gg qzil oocorlE
6.6 oottj6o,

(ii) 2022 ogeol@a& 21 Qzrr16
q.zor PED 0812022 q6at

dcd> O>cEcd O6o6lOco

(er) 2021 ogeo19a5 15 Qr:16
dceju Or:cercd OEogl6) 0312021

qrl6zo:cd@ ogeo grloOc8ai OOmcm:O g 4.517,641
zsr gqezol oero{co@zo: colesglgzordlOttJ 05 oqo2t?s)

oOr: e.:9g8<roozrJ@ ooOc 6Q&.

(i) 6cogr: toc6cscoaj qOeoai r:9, otoc9 gOccorl

qoidzo:cd9 8c009 8S^g ge god EgAcBrI l3
oqoztzo) 08ztl g0cocoar 6A€ dzo:o;O

61.1,460,999 n geft qSo 6coBn zo:c&<,scozrJ

qOeozd zo:g Otoc@ ScoOc ozr:cdQ&.

(ii) 6o@n zo'rc6c^:cor"J qOeon'J r:g Oo:c@ gOccor'I

q r'i6 zr:cd@ 8<.rOc ozl:c 6S c,r Q eo @c oro9E oo zorcd

er8oogm zo:g,96czo:c86co oOzrr mlOol

nalm:c5cscs Aadr 46O eO, Q 646 qOodc)c

68nles€6o Eco.

65o oSuos qoe^:al E Qo 60 nl qregti, ali@ dceJ>

eoOcco9nf9 9e:s g?oc(,atn 8@oog ozolcO

0a:6zorc8erd oOa eQBernJ ?og pqq go?tl,

202212023 O5sooi 9e> gzoco?al EE1o O5rgco

qOeozrJ E Qzrr 126 ml onDo9zrJ ugO Eo:6zo:cEud

oOr: gQ6errlzod 6@6,

eo@cco@Og oaJOzo8zd eogoc Ad8ad arzil6OcQ Or:

Q@arc oo:Eo@Q Og ocoO@ eoqsrc eoezor Oem
OSec,sO oesd O6eecoO qqc€O Erc<dOcg)cdcoO

oorEcogo; gcvlc"cal qcoOg os)oc 66q5 $A god
es@co@ 88ztl 20 I 9/2020, 2020 I 2021 ac 2021 12022

OSuOgO qqc€O ool8cogr2 ectocoo oo8@ or:czod

algcoo@ oaiozo8zrl EBtrI gd8zor6 cod ozs'r8 6ocQ
?rc ooOE)S 6OcQ esgoc dzoq O8r:czo@ 67.4,113,280

tol 6OcQ QOr:c oc EOccoeo: ogl6oc.$ 6gOc8a{
gEBn,6 ornl ooOgr 6OcQ cogtoc Oto:q OOr:czo9

d1,1,708,981 zo: Q@mc oroOc 6@&.

2022 o6so.3 geocq Q9zlc oco0o@Q Dco&n pg>
geo:csa?t @r: ogr:9O ooOco gr2 poq 202012021

o6sooi 9e> gzolca:?r') 9za So6zilc8etd Oc&ncO

6to2al r:d 6@ocd 2022 oqwTgAU 14 Qm pool 60
oer6 geocg Q@:rrc ogee 4, 1,660,500 zo: pggzsl ocooc

6a6,
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2,2,3 2018 q"zo 19 q6a dcda 8g)6tt eezDozrJ 12 (d oozrldooi eoq?rrrJ qooa>acoco q6o
eruro eogori 66oloo told e.rgcs)og oer:e , zo5no> eoo zocSolcooJo qtr?6)e

o?DcOzrr ogeo zoOgq r:d qi6 O0.

(e) es8o<Ezo er{OdcoO e55ar6l oOao:rJ fte€rl 6Bo@Q eg eogeoc DEOoI qp:1e6c.rml gOc
colEo9 qo>rrJald ercc)?rr pgoOgcozol qpo:@zlco zo'rd ozlc6@&. 65zr:gf eoOurznO qgcg
qcOcdzo: €o:8€ e55a6l e^rOocl: eoOo gQ6esrJzod ooc66@ oulr)oOof qqrg eJUr:C
esOoerJ qeo9g6<r OO OlSgdOzrJ E8zoleoco Oco,

(qr) dcdrs o>cucd ogesc6nogalq go::nle dtldcgfool g"m pED/p l}4l?,4(l) at Z0Zl qodd
06 Qzl16 @8co qqlO eogcc)@ 08rJ Oc68a:O g0co:afzr:c o'r1D ocdO O1g nr8n:@ 68o@
qcgccoogzrf EorcoO 50 zor ggc<6ozof er9<6m'l oedozo:cozdoa} zomsoseocOzlr gor esgalgO

9ce,: 03 zo 9€zo olQozs:o eogczr: gqem:o qo>mle g<doeoc.i q6o16co c^:ooal oo8co
FIA gobf eogcol9 EEzrJ oaJOzor8trJqal p@m: OlQer toc SOzrr Ecog9 QOzrc o:zr ogorc:E
dzopO ergzr@ Ooaoco?rJ ocDa ocoEg r',t6 646, e9 E€tO ooOc 6A€ gSe
6\.16,269,635 Oa qzrd p@zo OlQerO o6?rco 68oOQ oco8co gA gqe 61.13,949,160
6, e9 qpo 6L,2,3I9,875 gserl 6,zsfn @SocorJ oa:cerlo{B 6,gf6"mzlo zs:d@a} ocooc

6ae.

(qt) 2022 ogeolga5 2l Qar16 g.zor PED 08/2022 q6a dcej> oucercd ogo6lOo gzo:cdo

QBQgarc ocoSoOQ oetd OSocorrJo ggcgO @roc roc<doccoc6coO oro8coga2 ectococa ocDoc
65co gqa2 Bog eo9ccoe EE2tJ 2019/2020, 202012021 ac 202112022 O5eogo Eqcgo
oco8<o5gzs2 ecoco(rr oacocoOc 2022 oge,:19AU 07 Qr: QBQOmc ocoOc 6@6.

2'2,4 2018 g"zor 19 q6a eJcdzo: Eco<rr: elooal 12 (6,o) Ocorrldoc,i eogoa} qooa>ocOco qpO
eroo eogtoal 68nlo<t eold or9ccoo@ es@elrJ a:zo:gd1Og ogeo, zorc5o:aleo@ ogeo eoo

dgqcE oQe! ?oceE@cOrJ e€ EEc€ AASA oeO qna:e O geogercgzrrco zo:d oc8oc zord

omcO16 OO.

(q) e"zilc ar"e d"co@ cBqgo9,bl 2022 oorcoloo5 10 Qr: dr.100,000,000 zo: aJcJcod

nlrrluo2ozsf qcdgtozor 68@ eogoc pggl gococozr 6e&. d qao d@ ej"co@ 186o g8oc
osJecozof OOO es8OSnzlcs 0@ ouJr2oOal OO a$dcOd rrizrferr; orgoc oroOr: oesc@oO

ooc 8csc.:o 2.5 m o1E oecf;coml oco8oo 8g E 6Q6 oo Eco<6moo$Q E6zofo<6o oc,r,

(qr) @toO1@ q8zorc8coO qcori u:gOrrJor:cO Og 9Oo@ coOOcOa'l gQ68OO eo@cs)@ EBIJ
201812019 o5oor qgQ qdc q16 gcdgtozo Scog@og saoo2o 61.3,732,901 zol Qoq
eo@cocJDrr o6sco ozs: Eog oE 9Q66o zo:o$e gcdgeozo:d oE:c ootrlrJ dggcE
aoOgr'Jzlmf o:gtoc tocOnceod oa:c6@6, e9 q€to 6,zo}r: Eclg9 6dzo:c5c,r Scog@nl OoO
oolO 916 OO Ecoe6zrrooSQ d8zofe<rco Eco.

oOazrJ zc6;{

E@c e,:Ezl o?ilcg,O ozocg6eo6l oercoercd e^r@ccoo@ qodcOgd qui6rs, @b)rs)

oOg9m:QoOts; O@oc.ltrJ nOge ndan eq m:a8zoc6@a: oOCo Ococ zo:dlOzrloaJ

eo"EOcaorO ococ8eJa ec,ior OA)sejc)ctr: oOzl oOgcrolS@O 60o q 6A€| oeeco?rcd
g@c<6ocoai 2006 qos;fd 26 Oo., Qr: 8O 2009 OrB 25 aa zoc6 EO,O rJ€Q eoozrcOcd
oercosrcd o9,oOcrrj 7,508,45 zor 6,uarr:rcOcotof 68nles6co E q16 qotd Og ozlcco
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eo"EOcmocorl qcozo:6 oli6@O zoOge zod omc6f,&.
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06 oqorrrzo; oOot 2012 OSeocoO oerd oaiOzo 6co roc qrl8zocdg ogeo gOc o,qrr eq €609

gCoC 6r.65,000 zo <6co octJeo Erc oozloJ er6os 6e ocrJsolzrl c^:oooJ ga{oc q16
goleocOzl e.r"coOoo$ 6r.20,000 ?D €6co $gg qcond ror}a:c OOO oeld OScoor,$Q eogccog

EEzrJ 8co<tzrrco oor: gzrloc 6e<rQ, oco qcozord o16@0 zoo$e 68g6zrJ oncdo
aOg6Oeri er5co $e ocrJeo a2g Qln2gzrlzo:d q16 OO 66zole<6co Oor,

(er) og6co o5s 04 E es@coo9 Eq€O ogO eocoedmloO Ezo2qe@ 8601o: EcocoO 73 rJ
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COLOMBOCOMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible under Sections 150 (l), &151of the Cornpanies Act No. 07 of 2007, to
ensure compliance with the requirements set out therein to prepare Financial Statements for each
financial year giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Cornpany as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit & loss of the Company for the financial year.

The Directors are also responsible, under Section148, for ensuring that proper accounting records are
kept to enable for deterrnination of financial position with reasonable accuracy, preparation of
Financial Statements and audit of such statements to be carried out readily and properly.

The Board accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Financial Statements
presented. The Directors confirm that in preparing the Financial Staten-rents, appropriate accounting
policies have been selected and applied consistently while reasonable and prudent judgments have
been made so that the form and substance oftransactions are properly reflected.

They also confirm that the Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with
the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards- SLFRS and Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

Fufther, the Financial Staternents provide the infonnation required by the Cornpanies Act.

The Directors are of the opinion, based on their knowledge of the Company, key operations and
specific inquiries, that adequate resources exist to supporl the Company on a going concern basis over
the next year. These Financial Statements have been prepared on that basis.

The Directors have taken reasonable measures to safeguard the assets of the Group and, in that
context, have instituted appropriate systems of internal control with a view to preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities. As required by Section 56 (2) of the Companies Act, the
Board ofDirectors has authorised distribution ofthe dividend now proposed, being satisfied based on
information available to it that the Company would satisfy the solvency test after such distribution in
accordance with Section 57 of the Companies Act, and have sought in respect of the dividend now
proposed, a certificate of solvency frorn the Auditors.

The Auditor General who were appointed by the Constitution of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri
Lanka was provided with every opportunity to undeftake the inspections they considered appropriate
to enable thern to form their opinion on the Financial Statements.

Compliance Report

The Directors confirtn that to the best of their knowledge, all statutory payments relating to
employees and the Government that were due in respect of the Company as at the Balance Sheet date
have been paid or where relevant, provided for.

Chamila S. Thilakarathna
By order of the Board
Colornbo Commercial Fertilizers Ltd
tt"tfr.Mgranhgrya
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

Chairman's and Financial Manager's Responsibility Statement

The Financial Statements of Colombo Commercial Fertilizers Ltd as at 31st March 2023 are
prepared and presented in compliance with the requirements of the following,

o Sri Lanka Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka;

o Companies Act No. 07 of 2007;
. Code of Best Practice on Corporate Govemance issued by General Treasury

We confirm that the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the Financial
Statements are appropriate and are consistently applied, as described in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. The prescribed Accounting Standards have been adopted without any
deviations. The significant accounting policies and estimates that involved a high degree of
judgment and complexity were discussed our External Auditors.

We have also taken proper and sufficient care in installing systems of internal control and
accounting records, to safeguard assets, and to prevent and detect frauds as well as other
irregularities. These have been reviewed, evaluated and updated on an ongoing basis.
Reasonable assurances that the established policies and procedures of the Company have
been consistently followed were provided by periodic audits conducted by company's
internal auditors. However, there are inherent limitations that should be recognised in
weighing the assurances provided by any system of internal controls and accounting.

The Financial Statements were audited by the Auditor General of Democratic Socialist Republic
ofSri Lanka.

Dr. B.K.Jagath Perera
Chairman
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COTOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rapees)

MARCH 2023

THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH

Revenue

Cost of Sale

Gross Profit (Loss)

Other Income

Administrative Expenses

Selling and Distribution Cost

Other Expenses

Profit (Loss) from Operation

Net Finance Income

Finance Income

Finance Expenses

Profit ( Loss) before Tax

Income Tax Expenses

Net Profit for the year

NOTE

12

l3

l8

18.a

l8.b

207,177,447

(29,395,165)

770,422,986

(56 1,386,808)

t4

177,782,282

83,011,716

209,036,178

36,752,312

15

16

17

260,793,998

(128,074,102)

(7 sl ,203)

(692,404)

245,788,490

(1 14,171,605)

(2,973,754)

( 156,408)

19

131,276,289

369,967,507

(397 ,37 5,941)

27,508,434

1281486,722

I 05,668,1 00

(124,749,394)

19,081,294

234,154,923

(73,327,093)

_159"827ru_

501,143,796

(139,948,197)

361J95829_

Basic Earnings per Share 20 36.12 16.08

Other Comprehensive Income (Expenses)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year
Figures in brackets indicates deductions,

7,959,181 (1,293,656)

03

_____t69,15.4J89_ __l59E4JZt_



COLOMBO CON{MERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

FINANCIAL STATEMEN'IS FOR THE YEAR ENDI,D 3IST MARCH 2023

STATE]\,IENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property Plant and Equipments

Right of Use Assets

Intangible Assets

Capital Work in Progress

C[IRRENT ASSETS

lnventories and other consurnables

Trade and Other Debtors

Ernployees Loans and Advances

Deposits and Advances

Other Financial Assets

Cash at Bank

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

NOTB 202212023

Rs.

21 s2s,838,827

22 t6,842,313

23 1,833,333

24 4,837,791

549,352,264

202u2022

Rs.

s61,602,670

20,928,297

196,920

10,397,009

593,124,896

25 54,581,256

26 17.935.343.439

27 I 7,056,510

28 4,968,626

29 2,s20,63s,971

30 42,983,959

4s,417 ,233

1 9,38s,590,802

1 5,066.064

5,522,914

2,209,998,928

37 ,931,867

20,515,s69,760 21,699,527,807

_____21,12!,922p4_ _22,222fi2303_

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Stated Capital

Capital Reserve

Reconstruction and Revalue Reserve

Retained Earnings

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirement Benefit Obligation

Deferred Taxation

Interest Bearing Borrowings

Long Tenn Lease Liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest Bearing Borrowings

ShortTerm Lease Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

Deposits and Advances Received

Statutory Payable

Accrued Expenses

Bank Overdraft

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

3l
32

33

34

35

36

37

36

37

38

39

40

4l
30

1 00,000.000

1,683,685

712,721,831

2,617,873,151

3,432,278,667

1 00,000,000

1,683,685

712,721,831

2.261.344.t37

3,O7s,749,653

t7,046,t87

134,666,957

5,555,353,975

1,351,816

s,708,418.936

8,622,758,030

3,423,985

2,836,730,396

185,fi2,237

170,422,s83

100,929,457

64,847,733

11,984,224,421

@.

24,774,540

I 13,343,381

I 4,330,338,9 l 8

4,775,801

14,473,232,640

1,628,540,000

3,423,985

2,87s,942,204

14,715,440

104,341,733

6,s26,164

1 10,180,883

4,743,670,410

@

rial Staternents of the Company cornply with the requirernents of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these

staternents were approved by the Board ofDirectors and Signed on their behaltl

CHAIRMAN
Dr.B.K.Jagath Perera

Financial Staternents. These financial

:
a

K.A.W. Fernando
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 2023 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit Before Taxation

Adjustments for;
Depreciation

Amortization of Intangible Assets

Depreciation ofright ofuse ofleased assets

Gratuity Charge for the Year

Interest lncome

Interest Expenses for lease

Prior Year Adjustements

Operating Profit Before Changes in Working Capital

Changes in Working Capital

Inventories

Trade and Other Receivables

Deposits and Advances

Employees Loans and Advances

Trade and Other Payables

Deposits and Advances Received

Accrued Expenses and Provision

Cash Generated from Operations

Gratuity Paid

Interest Paid

Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment

Increasing the investment on working capital

Acquisition of Intangible Assets

Proceeds from Sale ofProperty, Plant and Equipment

Net Investments in Other Financial Assets

Interest Received

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Dividends Paid During the Year

Repayment of Lease Liabililies

Borrowings During the Year

Settlements of Bonowings During the Year

Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents During the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofthe Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofthe Year ( Note)

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

(s2,s43,771) (s9,906,480)

1,759,322,559 (3,680,251,248)

1,816,871,441

(4,1 18,613)

(886,49e)

(3,616,784,942)

(2,248,sss)

(1 ,311,271)

(4,653,435)

5,559,21 8

(2,750,000)

35 8,900

(3 l 0,637,043)

397.375.941

85,253,581

( l 0,000,000)

(3,423,98s)

8.3 11,911,443

( l 0,092,678,355)

(1,794,190,891)

50,385,243 ( t 08,504,378)

(72,249,016) 36,2ss,361

_4L863J741 _A2249,016\_

501,t43,796

40,0s8,378

1,1 13,587

4,085,984

4,349,441

(397,375,941)

886,499

(2,625,766)

tst,635,917

(9,164,023)

1,450,247 ,363

s54,288

(r,990,446)

(39,211,808)

170,396,797

94,403,293

234,ts4,823

41,824,555

196,920

4,085,984

3,202,232

(t24,749,394)

|,311,27 |

(94,228,292)

65,798,099

199,219,156

(2,096,314,064)

2,930,349

826,826

(1,777,871,s59)

(8,134,913)

(3,238,836)

(173,2-30)

ttz,osa,izql
t24,749,394

91,919,630

(2,999,213)

5,fi1,366,4s4
( l ,628,540,000)

3,479,827,241

06
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

1 Corporate lnformation

l,L Reporting entity

The Colombo Commercial Fertilizers Limited (the "Company") is a Limited Liability company

incorporated on 04 L0 1989 under act No. t7 of t982 and reregistered on 15.07.2011, under the

companies Act No. 7 of 2007,and domiciled in Sri Lanka and is fully owned by the Government of

Sri Lanka.

The registered office and principle place of business of the company is located at Dalupitiya Road,

Hunupitiya, Wattala.

1,2 Company

The company primarily involved in importing, blending and marketing fertilizer required for paddy,

tea, coconut, rubber and other crops.

1.3 Financialyear

The Company's financial reporting period ends on 31st March.

1,4 Date of authorization for issue

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the

Financial Statements. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023

were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 31't July

2023.

1.5 Number of employees

The number of employees of the Company

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

o Executive Staff - L7 o Executive Staff - 19

o Clerical & Allied - 97 o Clerical & Allied - 98

oLabour-SoLabour-9
t22

2, Basis of preparation

2,L Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards

(referred to as SLFRS), issued by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (CASLi and

the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 and Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing
Standards Act No. 15 of 1995.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the
following material items in the statement of financial position
o Buildings and other non-current assets except for land, are stated at fair value based on the

valuation done by an independent valuer as at 31.03.2019

o Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value

o Defined benefit obligation is measured after actuarially valuing an the present value of the
defined benefit of obligation is recorded

126



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

2,3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees,(LKR) which is the functional currency of

the Company and used in primary economic environment of in which the entity operates. All financial

information presented in Sri Lankan Rupees which has been rounded to the nearest rupees unless

stated otherwise

2,4 Use of Estimates and Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards

(SLFRS/LKAS) requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are

reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in

which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.4.1 Revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment

The Company carries its land at the value determined by the committee appointed for valuation by

the general treasury when acquiring the same to the government on 1997. Further details of the land

are explained in Note 18. Other non-current Assets were revalued by an independent valuer as at

31.03.2019 and the fair value is presented in financial statements.

2.4,2 lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

lmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its

recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The fair
value less costs to sell calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions in arm's

length transactions of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing

of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.

2.4.3 Retirement Benefits

The cost of defined benefit plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation

involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These

include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the

complexity of the valuation and the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined

benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed
at each reporting date.

2,4,4Fair Value of Financial lnstruments
When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Statement of Financial

Position cannot be derived from active markets, their fair value is determined using valuation

techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required

in establishing fair values. The judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit

risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financia I instruments.



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied to all periods presented in

these Financial Statements.

3.1. Foreign Currency

3.1.1 Foreign Currency Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at functional currency spot
rate at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities

denominated in Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes and

are expected foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at
the reporting date. All differences of gains and losses arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

3.2. Propefi, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply

of goods and services, for rental to others for administrative purposes and are expected to be used

during more than one period. ltems of Property, plant and equipment are measured at fair value,

except for the land.

3.2.1 Basis of Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the assets will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

3.2.2. lnitial Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost including any costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended.

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs

directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use and the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

3.2.3 Subsequent Costs

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is improbable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are

expended as incurred.

3.2.4 Revaluation Model

The Company applies the revaluation model to the entire class of PPE except for Land. Property
plant and equipment were carried at fair valued amount, as at 31.03.2019 which was revalued by an

independent Valuer.



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 2023

Property, plant and equipment of the Company were carried at revalued amount in the Statement

of Financial Position prepared in accordance with SLAS prior to 3L March 2012.

3.2.5 Election of Cost Model

Company's Land is measured at cost (Pls refer 9.3 - Changes in Significant Accounting Policies) .

3.2.6. Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising

from the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in Statement of
lncome when the item is derecognized. When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying

amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognized.

3.2.8. Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and

condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale

or the date that the asset is derecognized. Depreciation does not cease when the assets become idle

or is retired from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated.

Land is not depreciated; depreciation on other assets is calculated at the following rates on a

straight line method over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful lives based on the pattern

in which the asset's future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Company.

Their estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date: The

estimated useful lives of the current and comparative periods are as follows

Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Motor Vehicles

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fittings

Computer Accessories

Printers/Fax Machines

Air Conditioners

20 Years

10 Years

08 Years

05 Years

05 Years

04 Years

04 Years

05 Years

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's

carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

10



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

3.2.9. lntangible Assets

Acquired Computer software and operating system are capitalized on the basis of the cost incurred

to acquire and bring to use the specific software and systems. lntangible assets acquired are stated

at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs are

amortized over their estimated useful lives, as follows.

Computer Software 03 Years

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmers are recognized as an expenses

as incurred.

3.2.10 lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets
The carrying value of the company's non-financial assets other than inventories and deferred tax

assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. lf any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An

impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its Cash Generating Unit (CGU)

exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less

costs to sell. ln assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing,

assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGU.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its

recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

ln respect of other assets except goodwill, impairment losses recognized in prior periods are

assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decrease or no longer exists. An

impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying

amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation
or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital expenses incurred during the year which are not completed as at the balance sheet date are

shown as capital work-in-progress, whilst the capital assets which have been completed during the
year and in use have been transferred to property, plant & equipment.

11
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILZERS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

3.4 Current Assets

Assets classified as current in the Statement of financial position are cash and bank balances and

those which are expected to be realized in cash during the normal operating cycle or within one

year from the Statement of financial position date whichever is shorter.

3.4.L lnventories - Direct and Mixed Fertilizers

lnventories (Direct and Mixed Fertilizers) are stated at cost minus subsidy. Cost is determined using

the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. The cost of mixed fertilizer comprises raw materials, direct
labour, other direct costs and related production overheads. lnventories purchased locally are

stated at cost. Net realizable value is the subsidized value in the ordinary course of business, less

applicable selling expenses.

Packing material and Consumable items are stated at cost

3.5. Financiallnstruments

3.5.1 NonDerivativeFinancialAssets

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when and only when, the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments. The company determines the classification of its

financial assets at initial recognition. When financial assets are recognized they are measured at

fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs, however in the case of financial assets

classified at fair value through profit and loss, directly attributable transaction costs are not
considered

Classification and Subsequent measurement

At inception a financial asset is classifies in one of the following categories.

a. Held-to- Maturity Investment

b. Loans and receivable

c. At fair value through profit or loss.

d. Available- for- sale

3.5.1.1He1d-to- Maturity lnvestment ( HTM)

HTM investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and

fixed maturity other than loans and receivables. lnvestments are classified as HTM if the Company

has the positive intent and ability to hold them until maturity and which were not designated as at
fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale. HTM investments are record under current
assets.

3.5.1.2 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market and the Company does not intend to sell immediately or in the
near term. Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than

12
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12 months after the end of the reporting period, which are classified as non-current assets. The

Company's loans and receivables comprise subsidy receivables, trade and other receivables,

repurchase government securities, fixed deposits, prepayments, advances, deposits, loans to

employees and cash and cash equivalents in end of the reporting period.

During the financial year there were no assets classified as Fair value through profit and loss and

Available for sale.

3.5.2. Subsequent Measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as described

below:

3.5.2.1. Held-to- Maturity lnvestment ( HTM)

HTM investments are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest

method. Amortized cost is computed taking into account the discount or premium on acquisition

and transaction costs.

3,5,2,2, Loans and receivables

Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less allowances for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking

into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the (Effective lnterest Rate) ElR. The EIR amortization is included in profit or loss as finance income.

3.5.2.3 Derecognisition

The Company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expires, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which

substantia lly.

all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it
does not retain controlof the financialasset. Any interest in transferred financialassets that qualify

for derecognition that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as a separate asset or
liability in the Statement of Financial Position. On derecognition of a financialasset, the difference

between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the

asset transferred), and consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new

liability assumed) is recognized in profit or loss. Company derecognizes a financial liability when its
contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired.

3.5.3 lmpairment of Financial Assets

Assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Company assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there are objective evidences exist individually for financial assets that are

individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant lf the

Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed

financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with

similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.

13
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A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence

that an impairment loss has been incurred, as a result of one or more events that occurred after

the initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on

the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. the amount of

the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value

of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been

incurred The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's

original effective interest rate.

For loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments carried at amortized cost, the amount

of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present

value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)

discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
financial assets is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of

comprehensive income.

lf, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be

related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the reversal of the
previously recognized impairment loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income

The Company considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both specific asset and collective

level. All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. Loans and

receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping

together receivables with similar risk characteristics.

ln assessing collective impairment the company - uses historical trends of the probability of default,

the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management's judgments as

to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be

greater or less than suggested by historical trends.

Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and

receivables. When a subsequent event (e.g. repayment by a debtor) causes the amount of
impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

Collaterals

Company has pledged its'following Fixed Deposits to the People's bank Corporate division against

the LC facilities obtained on behalf of import of fertilizers and O/D facilities.

FD No. Amount LC No.

222-60-Ot-00009791-2 50,000,000.00 Assigned as an insurance fund

222-60-Ot-00012080-6 L50,000,000.00 Assigned as an insurance fund

8L942328 200,000,000.00 Overdraft facility

81994288 300,000,000.00 Overdraft facility

3.5
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3.7 Financial Liabilities

3.7.7. Non derivative financial liabilities

3.7.L,t lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of SLFRS/LKAS are recognized when and only when the

company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financial

liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus in case of financial liabilities which can be

classified in to two categories as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss and other
financial liabilities. Company has classified its financial liabilities in to other financial liability
category.

3,7.2 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the
recognized amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle

the liability simultaneously. lncome and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted

under LKASs/SLFRSs, or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in

the Company's trading activity.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of goods in the ordinary course of
business. Collection is expected in the normal operating cycle of the business and they are

classified as current assets. Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the
invoice value.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the invoice value and subsequently
measured at the original invoice value less impairment.

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that
trade receivables are impaired. Objective evidences of impairment for trade receivables could

include the Company's past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments past the maximum credit period of 90 days. Trade receivables are impaired and

impairment losses are incurred, only if there is objective evidence of impairment. All trade
receivables are assessed individually for impairment.

The model and basis used to assess the trade receivables for impairment is as follows:
lndividual Evaluation Model: Following types of trade receivables are reviewed individually to
measure the impairment loss.

i. Multi Purpose Co-operative Societies

ii. Agrarian Service Centers

iii. Authorized Dealers

iv. Government lnstitutions and Departments

l5
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3.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

ln the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at

call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months

or less.
t,

3.10 Stated Capital

Ordinary shares issued to the General Treasury, General Treasury Government of Sri Lanka are

classified as equity.

3.11 Trade and Other Payables

The Company's other financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables and bank

overdraft. Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the transaction
price and subsequently measured at the original invoice value as they are expected to be paid

within a short period, such that the time value of money is not significant.

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in

the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities as in the normal operating cycle of the business.

?.t2 Borrowings
3,Lz,L. ! n itia! recognition

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are

subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

3.!2,2. Subsequent measurement and recognition

The Company classifies on derivative financial liability into the other financial liabilities category.

Such financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities including interest

bearing loans and borrowings are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which

they are incurred.

Government Grants and subsidy

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable

assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Fertilizer subsidies relating to import costs are recognized in the statement of comprehensive

income to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate. Fertilizer subsidies

to compensate for import costs already incurred are recognized as subsidy receivable where there
is a reasonable assurance that the subsidy will be received.

3.13

3.L4
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Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in noncurrent liabilities

as deferred government grants and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a

straight- line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

3.15 Corporate tax and differed Taxes

The Company is subjected to income taxes. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated

taxes based on estimates of taxable income where the final tax outcome may be different from
amount that were initially recorded them. This different will be affected to its current and differed

income tax. Such difference will impact the current and differed income tax assets and liabilities in

the period in which determination is made.

3.15.1

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items

recognized or items recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. ln this case,

the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income.

Current

The current income tax charge is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or
loss for the year calculated on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at the reporting period end applicable for the Company and any adjustment to tax payable

in respect of previous years. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is

recognized in equity and not in profit or loss.

Management evaluates periodically where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be

paid to the tax authorities. With respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations subjected

to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of the taxable temporary differences arising between the

carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes or the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the

financial statements except for;
(a). the initial recognition of goodwill; or
(b). the initialrecognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which:

i. is not a business combination: and

ii. at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither

accounting nor taxable profit nor loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that have been

enacted at the reporting period end date and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax

asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit

will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities

relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

l7
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part

of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each

reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against

which they can be utilized.

3.16 Employee Benefits

The Company has both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plan

3.16.1 Defined Contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays

fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expense in the income statement in the periods during which
services are rendered by employees

3,1,6.2 Employees' Provident Fund

The company and employees contribute 12% and !0% respectively of the salary of each employee
to the Employees Provident Fund. Managed by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

3.15.3. Employees' Trust Fund

The company contributes 3% of the salary of each employee to the Employees' Trust Fund

managed by Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

3,16,4 Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The company is liable to pay retirement benefits under the Payment of Gratuity Act, No 12 of 1983.
The liability recognized in the financial statements in respect of defined benefit plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as at the reporting date. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated using the formula method. The company has hired a qualified actuary to perform

actuarial valuation to determine the obligation for previous year. However, as per the provisions
made in section 57 and appendix D of LKAS 19 we have used the formula method to calculate the
gratuity provision of the company.

ln respect of any gains and losses arising from the gratuity calculation, is recognized in other
comprehensive income statement and the related staff cost and other cost are recognized in the
comprehensive lncome statement. The company's liability arising on employees retirement
benefits are not funded externally.
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3.15 5. Short-term employee benefit

Short-term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted amount expected to

be paid for related services provided by the employee.

3.t7 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions for operating expenses are recognized when the Company has a present legal or

constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic

resources will be required from the Company to settle the obligation and amounts can be

estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation,

based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and

uncertainties associated with the present obligation.

3.18 Capital commitments & contingencies

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by the

occurrence uncertain future events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefits

is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Capital commitment and contingent liabilities of

the Company are disclosed in the respective notes to the Financial Statements.

Events after the balance sheet date

The materiality of the events after the balance sheet date has been considered and appropriate

adjustments and provisions have been made in the financial statements wherever necessary.

All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the possibility of

an outflow of resources is remote.

3.19

3.19 Financial Liabilities - Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities

Provisions for operating expenses are recognized when the Company has a present legal or

constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic

resources will be required from the Company and amounts can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation,

based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and

uncertainties associated with the present obligation.

All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financialstatements unless the possibility of
an outflow of resources is remote.

o During the previous year, a fertilizer stock shortage of 87.985 metric tons (approximate

cost value rupees 1.5 million) were detected. However, this matter is currently under

investigation by the internal audit on a directive issued by the Chairman and since the

matter has not been fully established no provision has been made in the books of accounts.

Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the "Direct Method" of preparing Cash Flows in

accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS 7) "Statement of Cash Flows". Cash and

cash equivalents comprise short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
t9
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known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. The cash and

cash equivalent include cash in hand, balances with banks, placements with banks, money at call

and short notice

5. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the subsidized value received or receivable, and represents amounts

receivable for sales of goods, stated net of Nation Building Tax (NBT). The Company recognizes

revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it is probable that economic

benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and when the cost incurred or to be

incurred in relation to the transaction can be measured reliably.

The following specific criteria are used by the Company for the purpose of recognition of revenue.

Sale of Fertilizer

The Company import and sells direct fertilizers to state agencies designated by government and

mixed fertilizers in the wholesale and retail markets. Sales of goods are recognized at the point

that the risks and rewards of the goods have passed to the customer. lt is the point of dispatch

from the store to buyer's vehicles.

5.2 lnterest !ncome

lnterest income is recognized as it accrues in the income statement using effective interest

method.

5.3 Rent lncome

Rent income is recognized on an accrual basis over the term of lease.

5.4 Gain and Losses on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying

amount, revaluation reserve and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

5.5 Other Income

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.

6. Expenditure

All expenditure incurred in running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant &
equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to revenue in arriving at the profit for the year.

For the purpose of presentation of income statement, the Directors are of the opinion that
function of expense method present fairly the elements of the company's performance, hence such

presentation method is adopted.

Expenditure incurred for the purpose of acquiring, expanding or improving assets of a permanent

nature by means of which to carry on the business or for the purpose of increasing the earning

capacity of the business has been treated as capital expenditure.
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Repairs and renewals are charged to the income statement in the year in which the expenditure is

incurred. The profit earned by the company is before income tax expense and after making

provision for all known liabilities, impairments and depreciation of property, plant & equipment.

Withholding tax on dividends (WHT)

Dividends distributed out of taxable profit of the subsidiaries are subject to t0% deduction at

source.

Basic earnings per share (EPS)

The financial statements present basic earnings per share (EPS)for its ordinary shareholders. The

basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

9. Related party transactions

Disclosure has been made in respect of the transactions in which one party has the ability to
control or exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies/decisions of the
other, irrespective of whether a price is charged.

New accounting standards issued not yet adopted

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company's financial
statements are listed below. This listing is of standards and interpretations issued, which the
Company reasonably expects to be applicable at a future date. The Company intends to adopt
those standards when they become effective.

10.1 SLFRS 13-Fair Value Measurement
This SLFRS defines fair value, set out in a single SLFRS a framework for measuring fair value; and

requires disclosures about fair value measurements. This SLFRS will become effective for the
Company from 1 April 2014. Earlier application is permitted. This SLFRS shall be applied
prospectively as of the beginning of the annual period in which it is initially applied. The disclosure

requirements of this SLFRS need not be applied in comparative information provided for periods

before initial application of this SLFRS.

SLFRS 9- Financial instruments
The objective of this SLFRS is to establish principles for the financial reporting of financial assets

and financial liabilities that will present relevant and useful information to

users of financial statements for their assessment of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of an

entity's future cash flows. An entity shall apply this SLFRS to all items within the scope of LKAS

39financial instruments - recognition &measurement. The effective date of this standard has been

deferred.

ln addition to above below listed standards are also been changed, however the application of
these standards do not have any impact on the financial statements of the company.

LO.2
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10.3 LKAS 8 - Changes in Significant Accounting Policies

l, 
'LFRS 

16

SLFRS 16 Supersedes LKAS 17 Leases, evaluating the Substance of Transactions lnvolving the Legal

Form of a Lease. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,

presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognize most leases on the balance

sheet.

The company has purchased three vehicles on finance lease basis during the financial year

2O1912O2O. Since, there were no leasing transactions for prior periods no adjustment is needed to
record the same.

The Company also elected to use the recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the
commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase option
(short-term leases), and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (low-value

assets). Upon adoption of SLFRS L6, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement

approach for all leases for which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases and leases of low

value assets. The Company recognized lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use

assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. Policy Applicable After 01st April 2019 At
inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company recognizes a right-of-use
asset representing the right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability at the lease

commencement date.

Riqht-of-Use Asset

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost. This comprises of the initialamount of the lease

liability, adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any

initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset

or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives

received. After the commencement date, Company measures the right-of-use asset on cost

model. Depreciation Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful life of the underlying asset. lf the ownership of
the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term, or the cost of the right-of-
use asset reflects the exercise a purchase option, the asset is depreciated over the useful life of
the underlying asset. The right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.

Lease Liobilitv
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, on initial application the Company used the incremental

borrowing rate as the discount rate to determine the lease liability. The Company determines its

incremental borrowing rate using the interest rate mentioned at the lease agreement. The lease

liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. After the
commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability by increasing the carrying
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amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease

payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any modification, a change in

the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

Short-Term Leases and Leases of Low-Volue Assets

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of
low-value assets and short-term leases. The Company recognizes the lease payments associated

with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease or any other
basis more representative of the time pattern of the benefits derived from the lease.

Presentotion in the Stotement of Financial Position

The Company presents right-of-use assets separately from other assets and lease liabilities
separately from other liabilities in its 'statement of financial position. Policy Applicable Before

01st April 2019 Accounting policies under LKAS 1.7 - "Leases" and IFRIC 4 - "Determining Whether
an Arrangement Contains a Lease".

Findnce Leoses

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership were classified as finance leases. On initial recognition, the leased assets under
property, plant and equipment, were measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value

and the present value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset

was accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Minimum
lease payments under finance leases were apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding liability, The finance expense was allocated to each period during
the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability.

Leased Land

According to the cabinet decision made on 05109/2018 against the cabinet paper CPl181t7401820,
company has obtained a land in Mayurapura, Hambanthota on lease basis from the Mahaweli
Authority of Sri Lanka (Walawe special Area) for a period of 30 years. Land extent is 0.0894
hectares and the assessed value of the land is Rs. 11,515,000.00. Lease amount per annum is

Rs. 230,300/-.

tt
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 2022

I2 REVENT]E
Fertilizer Sale (Cash)

Fertilizer Sale (Credit)

Sales ofCompost Bags

82,425,885

6s,675,082
59,076,480

_207,177447_

179,354,673

591 ,068,3 l3

____Jl!,422286_

Sales of Compost Bags

Cornpany has corne in to agreentent with regtstered organic lertilizer suppliers to purchase organic fertilizers front thern and to

distribute the sante arnong the ASC centers allocated by NFS. Packing material lor the said process were provided by CCFL, invoiced

at a rate ofRs.240l- per bag. Since the main revenue generating operations ofCCFL was halted during the financial year and the bags

which rvere sold to the organic fertilizer suppliers form a part olcompany's cost ofsales (since the bags were on compatry's packing

nlaterial stock), the income derived was recognized as a revenue 0fCCFL.

(s0s,074,049) 1 94,393.988lJ Purchases

Direct Expenses

Cost of Production
Finish Goods as at 0l April
Finish Goods as at 3l March

General Overheads

(Note 13.1)
(Note 13.2) 46t,0t6,134 70,739,115

(44,057,9r5) 26s,r33,103
13,426,240 229,408,441

(30,472,835) (13,426.240)
(61,104,s10) 481,1 15,304

(Note 13.3) 90,499,67s 80,271,504

_____29,395,16s_ _s61,386!q!_

Inventories are measured at the cost and net realizable value. The cost of the finished goods is computed based on the FIFO cost

method. Net realizable value represent the difference between the cost per MT and the subsidiary entitle for a metric ton.

13.1 Purchases
Fertilizer Value
Contract labour wages

Transport Charges

Loading & Unloading Charges-RS
Fertilizer Testing Charges

Packing Materials
Exchange Loss

Exchange Profit
Treasury Grant on Cost ofSales

13.2 Direct Expenses
Labour Charges Note 13.2.1

Regional Stores Expenditure

Transport Charges to District Fertilizer Stores

I3.2,1 Labour Charges
Wages

Employees Provident Fund
Employees Trust Fund
OverTime & ll2lth Allowance
Unutilized Staff Leave & Incentive
Unutilized Medical Leave
Welfare & Medical
Meal Money & Combine Allowance
Incentive Payment
Bonus

13.3 General Overheads
General Stores Items
Factory Overheads

354,816,1 l8
43,076,016

289,731,469
339,744
537,045

153,054,739
23,799

0.346.652.978)
rso-s,o-@4t

7,t22,689
29,850

453,863,594

____!fl!)s)3!_

4,063,708
487,645
121,911

1,062,322
20,233

174,197

85,722
32,880

894,070

2,260,736,806
23,355,306
29,114,136

6,328,743
256,248

9,974,023
67 ,131,983

(6s,421,347)
(2,137,081,91 l)

_194393988 ,

7 ,241.639

63,497,476

-7li.-211s-4,433,46'1

532,016
I 33,004
5 I 1,954

25,210
321,753
22,645
1 9,980

I ,106,610

56t,207
79,710,296

_80271,s04

180,000 135,000

2,054,598
88,445,0'77
90,499,67s

Figures in brackets indicates deductions,
Notes to the Financial Statements Continued

_1,tn,689'
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.
(l,)xprcsscd in Sri l.0nkun lilryces)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I MARCH 2022

14 OTHERINCOME

Rent Received

Registration of Suppliers
Miscellaneous Income

Sale ofDisposable ltems
Dispatch Money Received

Sale ofFixed Assets

Commission from Eco Suppliers

Figurcs in brackets indicates deduction$.

Notes to the Xinancial St{tements Continued

Executive Staff Remuneration
Clerical Staff Remuneration
Gratuity
Building Maintenance
Electricity
Water Bill
Telephone Charges

Security Charges

Stationery
Postage & Telegram
Legal Charges

Motor Vehicle Maintenance
Fuel

Rates & Taxes

Offi ce Equipment Maintenance
Travelling
Audit Fees

Other Administrative Expenses

Refreshment on Official Meetings
Building Depreciation
Offi ce Equipment Depreciation

Furniture & Fittings Depreciation
Directors Allowance

Staff Skills Development Expenses

Insurance for Vehicle
Fertilizer License
Staff Welfare
TEC Allowance
Licence Fees

Directors Travelling Allowance
Professional charges

Audit & Management Committee Meeting Allowance A./C

ll5,4l8
399,500

826322
985, l 2s

194,329
80.491.022

50,1 00

409,000

I 9,0 I 5,846
I ,11 3,1 43

16,104,222

23,031,247
48,675,674
4,349,441

17,130
1 02,806
158,413

I ,080, I 3s
8,029,028
7 <7) O1A

16s332
6,128

s,699,232
5,870,1 88

69,098
610,572

272,970
I ,020,51 0

I 80,093

s61,200

2,682,209
898,319

1,702,912
1,463,033

1,067 ,45t
1,209,523

59.444
3,3 88, I 87

342,000
1 10,295

2l s,000
586,725

r 19,000

60,000
24,000

l, l 1 3,s87
318,076
46,470

945, I 68

1,842,093
702,84s

1,575,298
590,557

4,08s,984
33 8,238

56,457

Commission from Eco Friendly Suppliers
As per the agreements had with organic fertilizer suppliers our company earns a commission from the operation ofpurchasing compost fertilizers

from registered suppliers and distributing the same among the ASC centers allocated by NFS, The commission eamed is Rs. 2/- pu 0lKg of
compost fertilizer.

15 ADMINISTRATION AND ESTABLISHMENT

22,961,546
44,t34,523

3,202,232
6 )\1

83,81 5

133,965

1,346,1 l3
7,704,977

2,120,037
od t(l

22,840
4,529,260
2,090,938

836,291
177,529

I 86,419

82s,000
109,228

147,761

2,682,209
858,270

I,702,9t2
1,333,47s

59,000

1,253,970
20,000

2,6s6,8s0
I 89,600
97,410

225,000
1,262,977

I 87,000

I 10,000

38,333

196,920

33,171
945,168

3,403,863
266,621
900,405
35t,407

4,085,984
395,57 I

1 67,508

I I 4,1 7l,605

Note
Note

t5.t
15.1

Audit & Management Committee Meeting Travelling Allowance A"/C

Semi Luxury Vehicle Tax
Amortization of Intangible Assets

Hambanthota New Warehouse Exp
Home Garden Expenses

Air Conditioners Depreciation
Computer Accessorres Depreciation
Web Site Expenditure
Computers, Printers and Fax Machines Maintenance
A/C Maintanance
Depreciation of right of use of leased assets

Subsistence

Accommodate Expenses For Out Visit
Technical Evaluation Committee Travelling Allowance

@- ----lt4Jrt,6,ta



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.
(llxpressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR trNDED 31 MARCH

15.1 Staflsalaries and Remuneration fbr the year ended 31.03.2022

Salaries

Employees Provident Fund

Employees Trust Fund

Unutilized Short Leave & [ncentive

OverTime & llz0th Allowance
Unutilized Medical Leave

Welfare & Medical

Combine Allowance & Meal Money

Incentive Payment

Bonus
Total

16 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COST
Sales Prorrotion & Advenrsrng
Rent Expenses for Stores

EXECUTIVE
STAFF

12,236,862
1,465,998

366,499

4.155.s69
1,198,817

171,566
11.025

3,144,910

280,000

TOTAL

38,486,699

4.s83,008
l ,l4s,7 s2

I 93,033

1l,976,139
3,417,29s

750,603
1tq75S

9,454,637

1,380,000
71,706,921_21WA47_ _______48,673,677_ _____-__...- _lrJ959 _

CLERICAL &
ALLIED STAFF

26,249,837
3,1 17,010

779,253
I 93,033

7,820,s69
2.218,478

579,037

308.730
6,309,727

1, l 00,000

CASUAL /
TRAINEES

2022

1,457 ,354
I ,5 16,400

2023

751,203

I7 OTHEREXPENSES
General Expenses 692,404 156,408

@ ----'=-.1m-

18

l8.a
NET FINANACE COST
FINANACE INCOME

Interest on Fixed Deposits
REPO Investments

lnterest from Employees Loans

18.b FINANACE COST
Bank Charges

Penalty Charges

Bank Commission Charges

lnterest on Non Payment ofBill
Interest On Overdraft
Interest for lease

212,670
344,644
252,750

2s,8t 1,872
886,499

13 1,1 88

t3,162
821,075

16,804,s97
1,311.27 |

--7l{-673f -Tr.o-"lt-i5a-

19 Income Tax Expenses

Current Tax Expense

Deferred Tax Charge

n8,624,621 60,790,805
21,323,576 12,536,288

_139,948,197_ _J$n,O93_

20 Amount usetl as tlte Nun,eru.tot
Net Profit Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders (Rs.)

Number of Ordinary Shares used as the Denominator
Weighted Average number of Ordinary Shares in issue

Basic Earnings per Share

369, I 54,7 80 159,534,O73

10,000,000 000 10,000,000 000

15.95

Figures in brackets indicats deductioos.

Noa6 to the Financial Statcments Conti;u€d

39s.s90,s1I 122.647.6s9
1,121,618 1,480,1 l5
663,811 62t,620

_3e7 37s9!J_ __p!L4ese!_

36.92
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD.
(Expressed in Sri Lankan RuPees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

21 Property, Plant and Equipment Contd,,,
Land ancl property situated at Hunupiitya has not yet been vested to CCF. Under the shares ofcompany were re-vested to the General Treasury, under

Rehabilitation ofPublic Enterprises Act. No. 29 of 1996, fiom private rnanagernent on 20th.lanuary 1997, the orvnership ofthe said land was vested

to Provincial Secretary Kalaniya. The process ofobtaining the tile of land which is originally belong to CCF is in progress.

22 Right of Use Assets

As at Incrcases (Decreases) As at

At Cost 3l March2022 31 March 2023

32.687.873 32,687,873Motor Vehicles

32,687.873 32,687,873

As at Charge for the As at

Depriciation 31 March 2022 year 31 March 2023

Motor Vehicles

Net Book Value

Nature of the Activity
Lease of two double cabs

Lease ol Honda CRV .Teep

11.759.577 4,085,984 15,845,561

Details of Risht of Use Assets under finance lease

Lease Capital Payments used

11,759,517 4,085,984 15,845,561

_!6,84,313_

remalnlng

9,950,000.00 937,496.70 13.50% 1

s,900,000.00 224,229.69 13.00% 1.4

23 Intangible Assets

At Cost

As at

3l March2022
Additions (Disposals) As at

31 March 2023

Corrputer Software 916,185 2,7s0,000 3,666, l 8s

916,185 2,750,000 - 3,666,185

As at

Depriciation 3l March2022
Charge for the

year

As at

31 March 2023

Computer Software

Net Carrying Value

719.265 1.1 13.587 1.832.852

I,1 I 3,587

24 Capital Work in Progress 31 March 2022 Expenditure Amount 31 March 2023

719,265 1,832,852

--L,q]3'l]i-

Work Stations

Hambanthota Warehouse

Server & Net Work

Computer software ERP system

I 9,590

3,732,901

3,894,5 I 8

2.750.000

1,08s,300

- 1 9,590.1 9

- 3,732,900.90

(3,894,s l 8) 1,085,299.98

(2.7s0.000)

1,08s,30010,397,009

28

(6,644,sr 8) 4,837,791

Figure$ in brackets indicates deductions.

Notes to the Financial Statements Contitrued



COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
@xpresse0 in Sri l-an

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMBNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2023 2022

,<
25A

Inventories and other consumables
lnventories

Fertrlizers
Packing Materials

25 B Otherconsumables
General Stores ltems

Stationery

Stok at NLDB Milk Bar

26 TRADE Df,BTORS AND OTHER REVETVABLES
Trade Receivable
Less: Impairment of Trade receivable

Net Trade Receivahle
Other Receivables

26.1 OtherReceivables
Treasury Grant
From General Treasury - Interest
Ceylon Shipping Corporation Ltd
CCF Welfare Society - Loan
Fixed Deposit Interest Receivable
Treasury Investment Interest Receivable
Sundry Debtors
WHT Receivable
Ceylon Fertilizer Co. Ltd
Recoverable Claim
Receivable from Impots
Rent Receivable
Treasury Grant Receivable for lmport of Organic Fertilizer
Treasury Grant Receivable for Organic Suppliers
Treasury Grant Receivable for ERP Fertilizer
Treasury Grant Receivable for World Bank Fund
Treasury Grant Receivable for Asian Development Ba
Treasury Grant Receivable for USAID
Treasury Grant Receivable for Indian Credit line

30,472,83s 13,426,240
t5,904,111 24,876,002
46,376,946 38,302,242

s,3 87,048 4.610.346

2,8t7,262 2,504,645
8,204,310 7,174,991

-:-

54.581.2s6 4s.417.233

1,053,306,348 923,709,181
37,384,363 37,384,363

1,015,921,98s 886,324,818

l .01s.921 .985
16,9t9,42t,454

886,324,8 I 8

I 8,499,265,984(Note 26.1)

_-u_p-5;43J38_ _.!-9,3g5,59q&L

Trade receivables have been tested for impairment. Certain trade receivables which balances are uncollectible are treated

as impaired and adjustments have been made in financial statement on the basis as stated in note 3.8

14,6s 1,0s8,3 81

l 85,830,554
4,142,366

20,000
169,995,877

70,667
4,848,633
8,446,844

960,000
2,2'13,324

63s,2s0
47,318

513,37s,707
s l 6,05 8,286

1,137,235
356,359,265
22s,909,748
204,168,s20

16,677,211,670
160,447,581

4,142,366
20,000

46,636,07s
70,667

5,048,633

960,000
2,273,324

63s,250

|,321,384,716
273,7 5t ,399

6,684,303

____J5ere"!21#!_ __-L!!d29255p!4_

Figures in brackets indicates deducaions,

Noter to the Financial Statements Continued
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD
(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEI) 2023 2022

27 Employees Loans and Advances

Distress Loans

Festival Advance

Special Loan

I 6,875,8 1 0

I I 5,700
65,000

1 ?ps6j r 0

---------12,A556q

1 4,88s,364
I 15,700

65,000

15!66p64

-15!055O64-Letter No PE/CON/I00,8ST dated 01.05.201 1 issued by the Director General ofDepa(ment ofPublic Enterprises and as

in accordance with Para 3.8 in chapter XXVI in Establishrnent Code amended by public administration circular no

26197datedall9.ll.97 Personalloansaremeasuredatfairvalueusingtheinterestrateof 4.2oh therateatwhichthe

loans have been granted is considered as the market interest rate for ernployees working at Public sector entities.

28 Deposits and Advances
Deposits
Payrnent in Advance
Post Master General

Pre Payment

1,7 69,938
446,443

59,957
) 6q, )Rq

3,412,938
I 03,880
47,038

1,959,059

__________4p68e5_ __________5ilpJt_

29 Other Financial Assets

Fixed Deposits 2,520,63s,97 t 2,209,998,928

-2'529'515&L -2'2oe''9$,9n
30 CASH AT BANK

Favorable Balances
Cash in Hand
NLDB Milk Bar Imprest
Regional Stores Contingency Fund
Repo's

Cash at Bank

Unfavorable Balances
Bank balance overdraft

16,028

50,000
1,885,724

10,05 1,370

30,980,837

16,028

50,000
1 ,663,61 8

27,142,192

42,983,959 37,931,867

64,847,733 110,180,883

_64WJn_ _____!g1!gEl_

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Purpose of Cash Flow Statement Q1.863.774\ 02.249.017\
Investments In Treasury Bills

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

Notes to the Financial Statements Continued
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 Issued and fully paid

Nurnber of Ordinary Shares

Value (Rs.)

10.000.000 10,000,000

100.000.000 100.000.000

32 Capital Reserve 1,683,685 1,683,685

33 Reconstruction and Revaluation Reserve

Capital Reserve

Revaluation Reserve 2007

Revenue Reserve

Revaluation Reserve 2019

33.1 Capital Reserve - Year 2000 Rs,122,262'785

Assets were re valued as at 14.02.2000 by chief value ,Valuation
3 1.03. 1 993, according to Audited balance sheet was Rs. 17,737,21 5

423,774,255 423,774,2s5

_1.12,72J J_ ----J!2,12!.831

department for Rs. 140,000,000 The book Value ofthe assets as at

Since then no any records to show the value of assets

33. I
33.2

33.3

33.4

122,262,785

105,668,272

61,016,519

122,262,785

105,668,272

6t,016,519

33.2 Revaluation Reserve 2007 Rs. 105.893,272

RevaluationoffixedassetsinMarch200TgeneratedthisrevaluationreserveamountingtoRs.105.893,272

33.3.RevenueReserve 1997 Rs. 61,016,519

A unidentified difference of Rs. 237,451,804 between total assets and total liabilities were revealed In the reconstructing ofthe balance

sheet as at 20.01.1997. After elirninating revaluation reserve of 122,262,785 the balance ofRs 115,189,019 has been transferred to a

Revenue Resewe. Current liabilities and current assets relating to previous periods that are revealed and settled later also have been adjusted

to this Revenue Resewe account. Thus suspense balance ofRevenue Reserve has reduced to Rs. 61,016,519

33.4 Revaluation Reserve 201 8 Rs. 423'7 7 4'254,7 4

Revaluation offixed assets in March 2018 generated this revaluation reserve amounting to Rs.423,774,254.74

The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation surplus of property, plant and equipment, once the respective revalued assets have been

disposed, portion ofrevalued surplus is transfened to retained earnings.

34 Retirement Benefits Obligation

Provision for PV-DBO as at 01-04-2022

Expenses Recognized in Income Statement

Payments rnade during the year

Over Provision ofthe Previous Year
Balance as at 3l March

24,774,s40
(Note 34.1) (3,609,741)

(4,1 I 8,61 3)

17,046,187

22,521,201

4,495,888
(2,248,5 s s)

____24J74,s!9_

34.1 Expense Recognized in Income Statement

Gratuity Charge

Cunent Service Cost

Interest Charge for the Year
(Gain) / Loss Arising From Changes in the Assumptions

Morality
Discount Rate [%]
Future Salary escalation rate [%]
Staff Turnover Factor [%]
Retirement age [Yrs]

Sensitivity Analysis

1,376,496
) q'7) q45

I ,914,813
t,287 ,419

(7,9s9,181) 1,293,656
(3,609,741) 4,495,888

The company has adopted the projected Unit Credit Method to calculate the Retirement Benefit Obligation and the Gratuity Formula

(Appendix E) is used for the same. Assumptions used for the calculations are based on the managernent's best estimates,

The principal assumptions used are as follows.

As per A1967/T0Morality table
l8 13

66
22

60 60

A sensitivity analysis has been conducted to illustrate the significance ofthe Discount Rate assurned in the calculation as at 31.03.2023

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

Notes to the Financial Statements Continued
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

35 Deferred Taxation
Balance as at 01 April
(Charge) / Reverse for the Year
Balance as at 31 March

113,343,381 100,807,093

21,323,5?6 12,536,288
134,666,957 113,343,381

35.t The Analysis of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability
Frorn Accelerating Depreciation

Deferred Tax Assets

From Retirenent Benefi ts Obligation

From Impairment Provisions - Trade Debtors

l4 1,960,984

5,945,890

7,294,027 5,945,890

_134,6665,_ ___1_11,34ry!l_

Deferred tax assets are recognized for provision for retirernent benefits obligation, impainnent provision fbr trade and other receivables and

non- rnoving stocks to the extent that the realization ofthe related tax benefits through future taxable profits are probable and deferred tax

liabilities are recognized for accelerating depreciation and revaluation surplus.

36 Interest Bearing Borrowings 2023 2022

141,960,984 119,289,271

7,294,027

Settlement Fall Due More than One Year
Long Term Loan

Short Tenn Loan

Settlement Fall Due Within One Year
Short Tenn Loan

Long Tem Loan

( 555 ?51 q75 7,068,662,532
7,26t,676,385

5,555,353,975 14,330,338,918

32,438,030

8,590,320,000 1,628,540,000

8,622,758,030 1,628,540,000

_I4JZ!J!2J05_ _15,95&!Z!gE-

36.1 Movement of the Loan
Balance as at 01 April
Obtained During the Year

Settlements Made During the Year
Balance as at 31 March

15,958,E7E,918 12,476,052,464
8,311,91 1,443 5,111,366,454

( 10,092,678,355) ( 1,628,s40,000)

14,178,112,005 15,958,878,918

37 Lease Liabilities 2023 2022

Long Term Lease Liabilities
Motor Vehicles

Short Term Lease Liabilities
Motor Vehicles

4,775,801

1,351,816 4,775,801

3,423,98s
3,423,98s 3,423,985
4,775,801 8,199,786

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements Continued
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FI,RTILIZES LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

I

38 Trade and Other Payable

Trade Payable

Other Payable

38.1 Trade Payables
Fertilizer Suppliers (lmports)

Fertilizer Suppliers (Local)

Organic Fertilizer Suppliers

38.2 Other Payable
Audit Fees

Treasury Payable

E.P.F. Payable

E.T.F, Payable

Stamp fees payable

Union Fees Payable

Third Party Deduction
Medical lnsurance Claim
Salary Withholding
Welfare society & Death Donation
Medical Insurance Cover
Salaries Control
Retentions
Other Creditors
Welfare Payable

Note 38.1

Note 38.2

Note 38.2.1

750,685,615 1,447,895,250

2,086,044,782 l,428,046,9ss

--?E3SJ3o3e!- ----2'913'2!24-
366,424,241

384,261,374

750,685,61 5

2,041,020
r,936,139,',752

1,122,940
153,118

17,900
8,96s

1 5,1 59

77,446
333,084

32,354
370,563

8,391

13s,002,907
10,720,482

1 ,1 58,66 1,966

5,850,000
283,383,284

1.447,895.2s0

2,463,000
I , I 02,800,8s9

1,191 ,328
162,444

19,425

8,76s
ls,l59
76,59r

293,551
11 1Sd

371,763
8,391

292,596,028
28,006,697

700 600

2,086,044,782 1.428,046.955

38,2.1 Treasury Payable
From lst ofMarch 2016, the New Subsidy Scheme was introduced by the Govemment to sell the Fertilizer at the Market Price and lhe

prevailed Subsidy Scherne was removed from 29th February 2016. Accordingly the Company has to repay the Subsidy anrount pertaining in

the Closing Stock as at 29th February 201 6 to the General Treasury.

39 Deposits and Advances Received

Employee Security Deposit

Refundable Deposits

Customer Deposits & Over

Deposits Prior to Clearance A./C

659,492

s I 0,000

178,913,393

76s,092

1 0,000

9,8s3,714

s,029,353 4,086,634

_!8s,r12237_ _J!,1J5440

Statutory Payable
Currenl Taxation
Withholding Tax (WHT)
NBT
PAYE

170,462,400
(l)

(162,897)

104,469,935
(l)

(162,897)
123.081 34,69s

_!19,!22&_ ____J9!&@_

41 Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses t00,929,457 6,526,164

_____!99,222@_ _________SpSSSl_

Capital and Other Commitments

CCF has not entered into contracts with any parties for constructions for other capital committemnt.

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.
Notes to the Financial Statements Continued
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COLOMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZES LTI)
(Exprcssed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

5
NOTS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Events Occurring after Reporting Period
There were no events occurred, which required adjustments or disclosure in these financial statements between the 3 I March reporting date

and the date ofauthorization.

Contingent liabilities
The Cornpany has contingent liabilities in respect of legal claims arising in conducting its ordinary course of business. Management is of
the opinion that these claims can be successfully defended thus possibility of an outflow of resources for their settlement is remote. This

evaluation is consistent with legal advices ofthe years, no provision has been made for such legal claims

Transport charges to transport frorn CCF stores to miscellaneous Agrarian Services Centers and outstation CCF stores for a total sum ofRs.
3,522,255.43 has not been claimed from the year 2009 up to 2013 for unforeseen reason. CCF Ltd believes that these lransporters will not

lodge their claim in future for the recovery of the said amount. Since they have not been lodged their claim so far or submitted their bills for

the payment, CCF ltd believe that this unaccounted amount shall not be paid.

Related Party Disclosures

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial statements (referred to as the 'reporting entrty.

The Company's related parties includes Government of Sri Lanka, State-Owned Enterprises, their related entities and key management

personnel.

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS,24 "Related Party disclosures" Key Management Personnel are those having

responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities ofthe entity directly or indirectly. Accordingly, the Board ofDirectors has

been classified as Key Management Personnel.

Transactions with Kev Manasement Personnel are siven below, 2022 I 23 2027 I 22

43

44

a

45

Directors allowances 1,463,033 t,333,41s

Name of the Related Party Nature of Transactions

I
v.

Government of Sri Lanka

State-Owned Enterprises

Other Governrnent Related Entitres

Subsidies Received

Sales ofGoods

Loans borrowed

Settlements ofLoans

Investments In Fixed Deposits

Investment during the year

Interest Received

Current Accounts

Recoveries of Trade Receivables

347,576,397

207,177 ,447

8,3 I t,9l 1,443

( I 0,092,678,3s5)

l,s l 3,000,000

396,712,130

30,980,837

4,142,366

52 I ,853,838

770,422,986

5,n1,366,454

( l ,628,s40,000)

85,000,000

124,127,774

(101,r20,8s4)

4,142,366

Figure$ in bmckcts indicates dcductioni,

Notes to the Financial StatemetrtE Continued
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COI,OMBO COMMERCIAL FERTILIZERS LTD

TRIALRAI,ANCE AS AT3lST MARCH2023

A

Land

Building

Machinery,Plants & Lab Equipments

Motor Vehicles

Office Equipments

Fumitue & Fittings

Computers, printers and Fax Machines

Air Conditioners

Right ofUse Assets

Software (Web)

Software

WHT Receivable

Recoverable Claim

Capital Work in Progress

Deffered Tax Liability A,/C

Medical Insurance Cover A/C

Retirement Benefit Obligation A/C

Medical Insurance Claim A,/C

Other Creditors A,/C

Fertilizer Suppliers - Import

Treasury Grant Income

Stock Fertilizer

Stock Packing Materials

Stock General Stores ltems

Stok Stationary

Sales Control

Fertilizer Funds Control

Sundry Debtors

Distress Loan Recievable A,/C

Festival Advance A./C

Special Advance - Back Wages A/C

Staff Welfile Society - Lom A"/C

Receivable from Imports

Ceylon Fertilizer Co. Ltd A/C

Ceylon Shipping Corporation Ltd

Palment In Advance

Pre Palment

Treasury Grant Receivable A"/C

Treasury Crant Receiyable for Import ofOrganic Fe

Refundable Deposit Paid A,/C

Treasury Grant Receivable for Organic Suppliers

Treasury Grant Receivable for ERP

Treasury Crant Receivable for World Bank Fund

Treasury Crant Receivable for Asian Development Ba

Treasury Crant Receivable for USAID

Treasury Cflant Receivable for Indian Credit Iine

Treasury Investment A/C

Fixed / Call Deposit A/C

Treasury lnvestment Interest Receivable A"/C

Fixed Deposits Interest Recievable A/C

Regional Stores Contingency Fund A"/C

Post Master General A./C

NLDB Milk Bil Imprest A/C

Petty Cash A/C

Peoples' Bank A/C No-222-l -001 -6-097 6544

Banl OfCeylon A/C No. 135670

Peoples' Bank Corporate Branch A-lC NO-004-l -001 -?

Peoples' Bank Corporate Branch A/C N0-004-l-001-6

Rent Receivable

Prior Year Adjustment (Asset)

Share Of Capital A/C

Retained Eamings A./C

Capital Reserve A,/C

Reconstruction & Revalue Reserve A,/C

Long Tem Loan A/C

BOC Lessor

S,No

1000

I 001

1002

I 003

1004

r 005

I 006

I 007

r 008

l0l6
I 100

I 183

I 187

1200

l3t0
132',7

I 328

t329

I 335

1336

1440

2000

2001

2002

2003

2200

2201

2300

2301

2302

2303

230'1

2308

2309

231t

2400

240t

2402

2403

2406

2408

2409

2410

2411

2412

2413

2500

2501

2502

2503

2600

260t

2602

2603

2'100

270t

2702

2'103

2805

2900

300r

3002

3003

3005

4000

4001

Debit

90,000,000.00

536,441,866.96

22,337,549.42

46,925,000.00

4,'722,',716.69

8,4r 5,358.20

17,551,090.51

4,725,842.20

32,687,873.49

325,425.00

3,340,760.00

8,446,844.07

2,273,324.39

4,837 ,19t.0'7

30,4',72,834.90

15,904,111.47

5,387,047 .76

2,817,261.44

I ,053,306,348.02

4,848,633.48

16,875,810.02

I I 5,700.00

65,000.00

20,000.00

635,250.00

960,000.00

4,142,36s.69

446,442.92

2,692,288.'73

I 4,65 I,058,38 1.26

513,375,707.46

t,769,937.6t

516,058,286.3't

1,131,234.69

356,3s9,264.56

225,909,747.86

204,168,520.30

74,083,4'78.59

10,051,369.86

2,520,635,970.68

'10,66'7.t0

I 69,995,876.58

1,885,723.69

59,957.00

50,000.00

t6,027 .7 \

I 5,280,309.63

l 5,700,52?.83

47,3t'1 .50

20,98t,t83.24

134,666,957.38

3'10,562.93

l'1,046,18'1 .t1
'1'7,446.42

1o,720,482.21

366,424,240.',19

1,346,652,977 .65

64,834,906.60

t2,826.1O

100,000,000.00

2,261,344,136.95

r,683,684.59

'7 t2,721,831.34

14,145,673,97 5.39

4,7'7 5,800.91

Credit



Short tem loan A,/C

Long Tem Loan Interest Control A/C

Short Tem Loan Interest Contlol A./C

Salaries Control A,/C

Provision for Impaiment of Fixed Assets A/C

Provision for Impaiment of Debtors A/C

Accumilated Depreciation A,/C

Accumulated Depreciation of Intangible Assets

Income Tax Payable A/C

National Building Tax Payable A"/C

PAYE Tax Payable AJC

Treasury Payable A/C

With Holding Tax Payable A/C

Audit Fees Payable A/C

Accrued Expenses A/C

EPF Payable A/C

ETF Payable A,/C

Stamp Fees Payable A/C

Union Fees Payable A,/C

Welfare Society & Death Donation A"/C

Third Party Deduction A/C

Welfare Payable

Salary Withholding A/C

Deposils Prior to Clearance A./C

Employee Security Deposit A/C

Refundable Deposit A.iC

Retention

Customer Deposits & Over Received A/C

Prior Yeil Adjustment (Liability)

Organic Fertilizer Suppliers

Head Office - Subsidy Cash Sales

Head Office - Other Crops Cash Sales

Head OIfrce - Other Crops Credit Sales

Regional Stores - Other Crops Credit Sales

Sales ofCompost Bags

Other Comprehensive Income A/C

Fixed Deposit Interest Received A"/C

Treasury Investment Interest Received A,/C

Distress Loan lnterest Received A"/C

Registration of Suppliers

Sale ofFixed Assets A/C

Sale ofDisposable ltems A/C

Other [ncome A/C

Rent Income A/C

Comission from Eco Suppliers

tmport of Fenilizer A,/C

Packing Materials A"/C

General Stores ltems

Printing & stationery

Fertilizer Clearing & Transport charges A/C

Transport Charges (Outward)

Fertilizer Loading H/O

Fertilizer Unloading_HO

Fertilizer Loading _ RS

Fertilizer Unloading _ RS

Fertilizer Mixing and Hmdling

Fertilizer Testing Charges

Sales Promotions & Advertising A/C

Salaries & Wages - Head Office A/C

Salaries & Wages - Works Division A./C

Contract Workers Salaries & Wages A/C

EPF-Head Office

EPF - Works Division

ETF - Head Oflice

ETF - Works Division

Over Time -Head Office

Over Time - Works Division

Allowance -Head Offrce

AIIowance - Works Division

Leave & Encashment - Head Office A,/C

Leave & Encashment - Works Division A/C

5000

5100

5l0l
5t02

5150

5l5l
5t52

5154

5201

5202

5204

5205

5206

5301

5302

5400

5401

5402

5403

5404

5405

5406

5407

5500

5501

5502

5503

5504

5602

5605

6000

6002

6003

61 03

6104

6300

6400

6401

6402

6s00

6501

6502

6503

6505

6507

7000

?100

7102

7 103

1200

7201

7202

7203

7204

7205

7206

7209

7303

'7400

'1401

'1402

7403

7404

1405

7406

'140'7

'1408

7409

74t0

7411

1412

2,528,587.73

183,301,966.1 I

t62,896.66

093

32,438,029.90

8,390.67

522,411 .00

3'1,384,363.12

220,603,687.25

1,832,851.67

t'l0,462,399.88

r23,081.00

1,936,139,752.13

2,041,020.00

100,929,456.70

| ,122,939.65

t53,t18.22

I 7,900.00

8,965.00

32,354.00

15,159.00

700.00

333,084.40

5,029,352.99

659,491.54

5 I 0,000.00

l 35,002,907.03

\'78,913,392.70

18,355,417.15

384,26t,373.9'7

29,990,000.00

52,435,885.00

44,420,288.00

2t,254,794.00

59,076,480.00

7,959,181.35

395,590,511.41

1,l21,6I8.45

663,81 l.l8
399,500.00

\94,329.O0

985,125.40

826,321.82

I 15,417.50

80,491,022.00

337,769,522.',70

l 53,054,738.93

2,054,59'7.91

3,429,378.39

289,73t,468.76

453,863,594.46

9,646,304.00

t7,283,182.49

140,253.50

199,490.31

248,466.45

537,045.25

75 1,203.00

38,486,699. I 8

2'1,409,zto.67

15,898,062.93

4,583,007.94

3,288,961.88

t,t45,751.99

822,240.46

4,836,600.93

4,852,559.51

7,139,537.88

3,988,546.76

3,417,294.96

2,037,688.32

!

36



a

Incentive & Coins -Head Office A,/C

Incontive & Coins - Works Division A,/C

Meal money /Combine Allowance -Head OfIice

MGal mgney /Cambine All6wance -Works Division

Retirement Benefit

lncentivo Palment - Head O{fice

Incentivo Payment - Works Division

Bonus Palment - Head Office

Bonus Payment - Works Division

Residential Telephone charges

StaffWelfare A./C

Staffwelfare -Head Office A./C

Staffwelfare -Works Division A/C

Tea Bill
Diffened Tax A"/C

lncome Tax

Semi Luxury Vehicle Tax A/C

Rates & Taxes

Dividend A-iC

Audit Fees

Building Maintenmce

Motor Vehicles Maintenance

Vehicles Insurance

Offi ce Equipment Maintenance

Computers, Printers and Fax Machines Maintenance

Web Site & Sewer Maintenance

Machinery Maintenance

Air Conditioners Maintenance

Electricity chilges

Water bill

Telephone charges

Postage & telegram

Staff Travelling Expenditure

Directors' Travelling Allowance

Audit & Management Comittee Ttavelling Allowanc

Directors' Allowance

Audit & Management Comittee Allowmce

Technical Evaluation Comittee Allowance

Regional Stores Expenditure

Hambanthota New Warehouse Exp

Secuity chilgos

Legal charges

Professional charges

Other Administrative Expences

Refreshment on Official Meetings

Fuel charges

Other Expenses

Vehicle License Fees

Fertilizer Licence A./C

Subsistence

Staff Training Expenses A/C

Home Garden

Accommodate Expenses For Out Visrt

Depriciation A/C

Depreciation of Intangible Assets

Bank charges

Penalty Chrges

Bank Comission Charges

Interest On Overdraft

Exchange Loss A/C

Interest for Lease

Total

'74t3

7414

7415

7416

1417

741 8

7419

'7420

7421

1422

'7423

7424

'7425

7426

7501

7503

1 506

7508

7512

7513

7600

760t
'1602

7603

7604

'1605

7601

7608

7't00

7701

7702

1',?03

7800

7801

't802

7804

7805

7806

7901

'1903

7904

'7905

'7906

7907

7908

'7909

791 I
'1912

'1914

'19t5

79t6

7917

791 8

8000

8004

8100

8101

8102

8103

8105

8106

t93,033.42

t'74,244.52

3 I 9,755.00

I 73,400.00

4,349,440.59

9,454,637.00

6,91 1,487.00

1,380,000.00

1,060,000.00

40,982.57

3,388,187.32

315,324.O0

185,160.00

783,502.00

21,323,516.11

118,624,621.O0

24,000.00

69,097.86

I 0,000,000.00

1,020,5 r 0.00

171,296.O0

5 ,501 ,839 .34

1,209,523.46

6t0,572.31

1,57 5,298.40

702,845.22

795, I 45.65

590,557.00

4,fi2,229.31

365,9',70.28

1,399,197.69

165,331.69

272,970.43

2r5,000.00

60,000.00

r,463,O33.33

I I 9,000.00

342,000.00

29,850.00

378,076.19

8,029,027.15

6,128.00

586,125.OO

I 80,093. I 4

561, I 99.50

ll,'740,375.53

692,403.61

I 10,295.00

59,444.40

338,238.00

1,067,450.14

46,470.00

56,45',7.O0

44,410,251.21

l,l 13,586.67

212,669.79

344,643.93

252,750.O0

25,811,871.72

23,',?98.57

886,498.78

23.089.431,960.48 23,089,431,960.51


